TO: Parts Managers/Service Managers
FROM: Subaru of America, Inc.
DEPARTMENT: Parts & Service

DATE: 12/19/17

RE: Parts Return Request — Takata Inflator 98279FG010

Parts Return Requested for Takata Inflator Part Number 98279FG010

Takata part number 98279FG010 has been superseded by part number 98279FGO07A as a recall
replacement part for the 2008-2012 Impreza/WRX/STi. Please refer to Product Campaign Bulletin TKA-
16&17, TKB-16&17, & TKC-16&17, WQR-53 & WQP-51. SOA is requesting that all retailers return
existing stock of part number 98279FG010 to their facing RDC.

All claims were entered for the retailers based on their PRIME inventory. Please maintain sufficient
inventory of 98279FGO010 to satisfy customer demand until receipt of 98279FGO07A. Please contact your
RDC Admin or the PICs with any adjustments to the claim quantity.

Please Note: All Takata recall parts must be ordered through PRIME.

IMPORTANT: Airbag inflators are considered a HAZMAT material and must be shipped following the
appropriate HAZMAT shipping process (refer to Subarunet > Parts Policies/Procedure Manual > Section
14 Parts Returns > 14.1 Returns of Hazardous Materials)






